
Subject Be Do Have

Present simple Subject + V1 (singular subject has to put S  after verb ) I go to the market I am do have

Present continuous  Subject + is, am, are + V1 (add ing) now, right now I am going to the market now. We are do have

Present perfect  Subject + v3 (ed, irregular) already, just I have gone to the market You are do have

Present perfect con Subject+ has, have + been+ v1 ing I have been waiting for you. They are do have

Past Past simple  Subject + V2 (ed, irregular) (Yesterday, last year) I went to the market yesterday He is does has

Future simple Subject + will, shall + V1 (tomorrow) I will go to the market tomorrow She is does has

Future continuous Subject+ will+ be + v1 ing I will be watering in the garden. It is does has

will จะ would จะ shall ควรจะ shouldควรจะ

1 He is clever can สามารถ could สามารถ  may อาจจะ might อาจจะ

2 He is playing but I am learning. must ตอ้ง need  จ าเป็นตอ้ง dare กลา้ ought to ควรจะ

3 He is the boy who is very clever. used to เคย

4 Nobody is in the house where you told me, so I don't go inside. 

What อะไร which อันไหน where ทีไ่หน whenเมือ่ไหร่

 Be , do, Have whyท าไม howอยา่งไร who ใคร whose ของใคร

I me my am, do, have how long how much how many how far

you you your are, do, have how often

we us our are, do, have

they them their are, do, have

he him his is, does, has

she her her is, does, has

it it its is, does, has

noun คอืชือ่ คน สตัว ์สิง่ของ สถานที ่แบง่ออกเป็น

1 ท่ัวไป ของคน สตัว ์สิง่ของสถานที่

2 เจาะจง ของคน สตัว ์สิง่ของสถานที่

3 กลุม่ กอ้น  a group of students, a bunch of flowers. 

4. วตัถ ุแร่ธาต ุของแข็ง ของเหลว air, water, salt, soap, mud

5. อาการนาม  (tion, ment, ty) 

6. นามผสม  moon+light

7. นามผูก้ระท า er, ist, ician, or, ent, ant

article คอื ค าน าหนา้นาม  ไดแ้ก ่a, an, the 

a = น าหนา้นามทีม่เีพยีงหนึง่ มคีวามหมายท่ัวไป

the = น านามทัง้เอกพจนแ์ละพหพูจน์ มคีวามหมายเจาะจง

an = น าหนา้นามทีม่เีพยีงหนึง่ มคีวามหมายท่ัวไป แตน่ามนัน้ตอ้งขึน้ตน้ดว้ยสระ a, e, i. , u 

noun singular เอกพจน์ มเีพยีงหนึง่ a dog, a man, a girl, a pen, a house, a car 

noun plural   พหพูจน ์มากกวา่หนึง่ กฏการเปลีย่นนามเอกพจนใ์หเ้ป็น พหพูจน ์

1. 1. เตมิ –s ทา้ยค านามไดเ้ลย

2. 2. หากค านามลงทา้ยดว้ย ch, s,  ss, sh, x,  และ z  ตอ้งเตมิ -es ทา้ยค านัน้ๆ

3. 3.   ค านามทีล่งทา้ยดว้ย O แบง่เป็น 2 ประเภทคอื เตมิ –s หรอื เตมิ –es

4. 4.  ค านามทีล่งทา้ยดว้ย –y แบง่เป็น 2 ประเภท คอืเตมิ-s หรอืเตมิ –es

4.1 ถา้หนา้ –y เป็นสระ –a, -e, -i, -o, -u ค านามตัวนัน้จะตอ้งเตมิ –s คะ่ เชน่

5.5. ค านามทีล่งทา้ยดว้ย –f หรอื –fe ใหเ้ปลีย่นตัว –f หรอื –fe เป็น –v แลว้เตมิ –es เชน่  

verb กรยิา หรอืการกระกระท าของเรานีเ้อง stand, walk, sit, sleep, drink, make, speak, think 

แบง่ออกเป็น

1. กรยิาแท ้ walk, sit, eat, kill, go, come, want, love

2. กรยิาชว่ย be, do, have, will,would, should, can, could, may, might, must, need, dare, used to 

Adverb กรยิาวเิศษณ์  ท าหนา้ทีค่อื มักลงทา้ยดว้ย ly (อยา่ง) มรีูปมาจากค าคณุศัพท์

1. ขยายกรยิา  he walks slowly. He lives happily. 

2. ขยายค าคณุศัพท ์ He is very handsome. She is so beautiful. 

adjectiv คอื ค าคณุศัพท ์บอกลักษณะนามวา่ นามนัน้เป็นอยา่งไร good, bad, tall, short, black, white, young, old, rich, poor, clever, stupid, ugly, deligent, lazy, mad, brave, coward 

มหีนา้ทีห่ลัก ๆ 2 อยา่งคอื

1. เรยีงหนา้ค านาม  she is a beautiful girl.

2. ตามหลัง verb to be  (She is beautiful.)

SUFFIX NOUN – ADJECTIVE NOUN – ADJECTIVE NOUN – ADJECTIVE

accident – accidental brute – brutal region – regional

region – regional person – personal universe –universal

custom – customary moment – momentary caution – cautionary

compliment – complimentary honor – honorary diet – dietary

beauty – beautiful wonder – wonderful awe – awful

skill – skillful success – successful delight – delightful

athlete – athletic base – basic history – historic

photograph – photographic science – scientific rhythm– rhythmic

magic – magical logic – logical history – historical

practice – practical statistic – statistical alphabet – alphabetical

fool – foolish child – childish self – selfish

sheep – sheepish pink – pinkish girl – girlish

power – powerless friend – friendless worth – worthless

use – useless home – homeless penny – penniless (moneyless)

like – lifelike lady – ladylike war – warlike

child – childlike bird – birdlike spring – springlike

friend – friendly cost – costly month – monthly

day – daily order – orderly coward – cowardly

poison – poisonous danger – dangerous nerve – nervous

courtesy – courteous mystery – mysterious victory – victorious

rain – rainy fun – funny dirt – dirty

mess – messy dirt – dirty spot – spotty

Preposition คอื ค าทีโ่ยงค านาม หรอื   สรรพนาม เขา้กับค าอืน่ๆ เพือ่แสดงความสมัพันธเ์กีย่วเนือ่ง  

1. บอกสถานที ่in, on, at 

2. บอกต าแหน่ง above, beneath, behind, in front of, below, under 

3. บอกเวลา  on, in, at, by, after, before

4. บพุบทมักถกูน าไปใชค้วบคูก่ับค าอืน่ และจะเกดิความหมายพเิศษ proud of, look for, believe in, faith in, look after, give up 

conjunction คอื ค าเชือ่มค า หรอื เชือ่มประโยคเขา้ดว้ยกัน 

and และ  = most children like cookie and milk

or หรอื = Do you want tea or coffee?     

but แต ่= I like coffee, but  I don't like tea

so ดังนัน้= I get sick, so I  take a medicine.  

-OUS  quality, nature

-Y  like 

-IC  having the nature of; 

caused by

-ICAL  having the nature of

-ISH  origin, nature

-LESS  without

-LIKE  like 

-LY  like 

Pronoun สรรพนาม ค าทีใ่ชแ้ทนนาม 

6. 6. ค านามบางค า เวลาท าใหเ้ป็นพหพูจน์ เราตอ้งเปลีย่นรูปค านัน้ทันท ี

child (ชายลด)์ children (ชลิ-เดรนิ) เด็ก  

tooth (ทธู) teeth (ทธี) ฟัน

foot (ฟทุ) feet (ฟีท) เทา้

mouse (เมาส)์ mice (ไมส)์ หนู

man (แมน) men (เม็น) ผูช้าย

Common Adjective Suffixes I (Noun → Adjective)

-AL     relating to

-ARY  relating to quality or 

place

-FUL  full of

English sentence

Simple

compound

complex

compound and complex

WH-question

Noun, Pronoun, verb, adverb, adjective , preposition, conjunction, interjection, 

Tense กาล

Present

Future

ถา้เป็นกรยิาใหใ้ช ้verb to do มาชว่ยในการต ัง้ค าถาม หรอื ปฏเิสธ  ถา้เป็น adjective คณุศพัท ์ใหใ้ช ้verb to be มาชว่ย บอกเลา่ ต ัง้ค าถาม และ ปฏเิสธ

กรยิาชว่ย 

Gerund คอืกรยิานาม แปลวา่การ

1. เป็นประธานในประโยค 
Walking is a good exercise. 

2. เป็นการของกรยิา 
I like swimming. 
i love eating. 
i enjoy playing games. 

3. เป็นกรรม ของบพุบท
I am good at playing football. 
You can improve your English by using the 
internet. 

Infinitive คอื กรยิา ม ีto 

ม ี2 ชนดิคอื 
1. infinitive with "to" 
2. infinitive without to  

1. เป็นประธานในประโยค 
To walk in the morning is good for health.

2. เป็นกรรมของกรยิา 
i want to learn English. 

infinitive without "to" ได ้แก ่make, let, 
-Let me do it for you. 
-You make me cry. 

Infinitive phrase คอื วล ี

- I don't know how i can use the phone. 
= I don't know how to use the phone. 

- I don't know where i should go. 
= I don't know where to go. 

- I want to know how i can boil water. 

Clause คอืโครงสรา้งทีป่ระกอบดว้ย Subject กบั Verb ในประโยคจะมกีี ่Clause ก็ได ้Clause แบง่ได ้2 แบบ 

คอื 1. Independent Clause คอื โครงสรา้งทีส่มบรูณ์ในตัว เชน่ I'm a student.

2. Dependent Clause คอื โครงสรา้งทีไ่มส่มบรูณ์ตอ้งมโีครงสรา้ง Independent Clause รว่มดว้ยท า

ใหส้มบรูณ์ โดยแบง่ไดเ้ป็น 3 ประเภทดังนี้

Noun Clause

มกัขึน้ตน้ดว้ย how, what, which, who, whose, whom, why, where, that. Noun Clause ท าหนา้ทีห่ลาย

แบบเชน่ 1. เป็นประธานของกรยิา (What he did is really strange)

2. เป็นกรรมของกรยิา (She's ignorant of what her son did)

3. เป็นกรรมของบพุบท (Tom wants to know what it is)

4. เป็น Complement ของประโยค (This is how I made my cake)

Adjective Clause

คอื Clause ท าหนา้ทีเ่ป็นคณุศัพทข์ยายนามและสรรพนาม (Noun & Pronoun) ถกูน าหนา้ดว้ยค าเชือ่ม 2

ชนดิ คอื
Relative Pronoun - who, whom, that, which, whose และ
Relative Adverb - when, where, why

เชน่ The man who sits next to me never spoke to me.

This is the hospital where I used to work.

กรยิาสามชอ่ง แบง่ออกเป็น 2

ชนดิคอื 
1. Regular 
work  worked  worked
walk   walked   walked 

2. irrgular 
see  saw   seen 
go    went  gone
do   did    done
cut   cut   cut 

If - condition ถา้ 

1. If-sentence ทีแ่สดงความเป็นไปไดส้งูหรอืทีเ่ป็น

จรงิเสมอ

–If he asks me, I will go with him.
–If it rains, the streets are flooded.

2. If-sentence ทีเ่ป็นการสมมตหิรอืจนิตนาการให้

บางสิง่เกดิข ึน้

–If Einstein were alive, he would agree with me.
–If I were bird, I could fly.
–If the earth had 2 moons, the night sky would be so 
exotic.

ถา้จะใช ้ If ใหน้กึถงึ 3 ประโยคนี ้
1) Do you mind if I smoke?
2) If I were you, I would call her.
3) I would have watched that movie.

comparison of adjectievs and adverbs positive

comparative superlative การเปรยีบเทยีบ

positive ขัน้ธรรดา

comparative ขัน้กวา่

superlativeขัน้สงูสดุ 

clean → cleaner → (the) cleanest

(cheap, new) 

adverbs 
COMPARATIVE AND SUPERLATIVE ADVERBS

beautifully, more beautifully, most beautifully. 
quietly, more quietly, most quietly.

hard, fast, late 

prefix
Prefixes

1. Prefixes ค าเตมิหนา้ หรอืทีเ่รยีกวา่

อปุสรรค ค ากลุม่นีใ้ชเ้ตมิหนา้ค าหลกั 
(root word)

เชน่ un + happy = unhappy

(un คอื prefix happy คอื root word)
un + kind = unkind

(un คอื Prefix kind คอื root word)

Idiom & slang
1. Ball is in your court.
2. Barking up the wrong tree.
3. Beat around the bush.
4. Bite off more than you can 
chew.
5. Can't judge a book by its 
cover.
6. Costs an arm and a leg.
7. Cry over spilt milk. 
8. Curiosity killed the cat.

two word verbs 

give up 
look up
watch out
look out 
give in
look down on

Suffix 

1. Noun Suffix คอื ค านามทีถ่กูสรา้ง

ขึน้มา ซึง่แบง่เป็น 2 พวกใหญ่ๆ  คอื
- ค านามทีแ่สดงตัวผูก้ระท า 

(denoting an agent) ซึง่ถกูสรา้งมา

จาก Suffix ดังตอ่ไปนี้

-ant / -ent / - ar / -er / -ard /-eer / -
ess / - ier / -yer / -ian / -ist / -or / -ster 

/ -monger ใชเ้ตมิหลังค ากรยิาหรอื

ค านาม , adjเพือ่ใหเ้ป็น นามผูก้ระท า

การเทา่น ัน้
- ค านามทีแ่สดงตัวผูรั้บการกระท า 

(denoting the receiver of an action) -
ee / -ite / -ive

2.Verb Suffix คอื ค ากรยิาทีส่รา้งมา

จาก Suffix อนัไดแ้ก ่-ate / -en / -fy / -
ise / -ize

3. Adjective Suffix คอื ค าคณุศพทท์ี่

เกดิจากการเตมิ Suffix ตอ่ไปนีโ้ดยจะ

แยกเป็นกลุม่ ๆ 

Participle  ( v1 ing) 

1. present continuous tense
I am walking to the market. 

2. Describe nouns 
A crying boy is afraid of a running dog. 

3. กรยิา ท าให ้
interest , ineresting, interested 
This picture interests me. 
This picture is interesting. 
I am interested in this picture. 

4. The man smoking a cigarate is my uncle. 

5.  Perfect tense
I have lived here for five years. 
6. Passive voice 
The cat was killed by a cruel man. 
7. Put after noun, must always have prepo
The boy bitten by the dog was sent to hospital. 

Infinitive phrase คอื วล ี

- I don't know how i can use the phone. 
= I don't know how to use the phone. 

- I don't know where i should go. 
= I don't know where to go. 

- I want to know how i can boil water. 

Direct and indirect speech  

Direct Speech: She says, “I am a little bit nervous.”
Indirect Speech: She says that she is a little bit nervous.

Direct Speech: She said, “I was a little bit nervous.”
Indirect Speech: She said that she was a little bit nervous.

direct: Jam said, " I will be very happy to see teacher gale." 
indirect: Jam said that she would be very happy to see teacher gale. 

comparison of adjectives 

ค าคณุศัพท ์คอื ค าทีท่ าหนา้ทีข่ยายค านาม ซึง่การใช ้

ค าคณุศัพทใ์นการเปรยีบเทยีบมอียู ่3 ขัน้คอื ขัน้ปกต ิ
(Positive/Regular), ขัน้กวา่ (Comparative), และขัน้สดุ 

(Superlative)

1. regular adjectives 
My house is big. 

2. Comparative 
My house is bigger than yours. 

3. Superlative 
My house is the biggest

verb to be, do, have ถา้ท า

หนา้ทีช่ว่ยในการถาม หรอื 
ปฏเิสธไมต่อ้งแปล 

แตถ่า้ท าหนา้ทีเ่ป็นกรยิา
แทต้อ้งแปล 

verb to have ไมม่ี

verb to be ไมอ่ยู ่


